Exhibit C 121

1 THE STRETARY. Fulls Gradual? 1 So what's herror you is a test amoundant 2 THE STRETARY. Near Velac? 5 for the procedure. It's not to designate the 4 THE STRETARY. Near Velac? 5 for the procedure. It's not to designate the 4 THE STRETARY. Near Velac? 5 amount to designate the 4 THE STRETARY. Main Velac? 5 amount to designate the 4 THE STRETARY. Main Velac? 5 amount to designate the 6 THE STRETARY. Subject to designate the 5 amount to designate the 6 THE STRETARY. Subject to designate the 5 amount to designate the 7 And the last them - 7 and young the states them the state the 9 points for the state the state the 1 N.S. SALM. The state Helecon Oily of the the 10 Select to state the manual contains of the city of the state the state the would qualify. 3 anothe the proceent contains of the city of the state the state the the designated the state the state the state the mole qualify. 11 Not Select to the city of the cithe state the state the city of the					
1 THE SUBSTICE: Yea. 1 plan no. fut it's to put in place procedure if for noticing and also for the procedure if a sometor come forward with an amendment. 2 THE SUBSTICE: Yea. 4 for noticing and also for the procedure if a sometor come forward with an amendment. 3 THE SUBSTICE: Yea. 5 accesse forward with an amendment. 4 THE SUBSTICE: Yea. 5 accesse forward with an amendment. 5 THE SUBSTICE: Yea. 6 The haspy to go ver that. I on an answer 6 THE SUBSTICE: Yea. 6 The haspy to go ver that. I on an answer 7 Officer. 7 CARRENN ALEMENTAT: Glay. Craig, would 10 Ns. SPAIR: Th's the Historic City plan. 10 officer. 10 Sometor come forward with would qualify. 11 CARRENN ALEMENTAT: Glay. Craig, would 11 Ns. SPAIR: Th's the Historic City plan. 12 The Number II, an Orditance of the City 10 Ns. SPAIR: The would qualify. 13 For text sendments to the City of Coral Gables 16 the thirds for text would qualify. 14 The Number II, and anothers to the City of Coral Gables 16 the thirds for text sendments to the File. 14 official Zaning Code, Acticle 3, "Development 17 the annessi area and and the would qualify. 15 Fore	1	THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?	1	So what's before you is a text amendment	
4 NS. WILE: Yes. 4 For noticing and also for the procedures if second cound for the procedures if second cound for the procedures if a second cound for the procedures if any question that you might have. 7 And the last item if the presented 5 GOULBARY ALENSTY: Yes. 7 The happy to go wore that. I can answer 8 R. RLBS: The last item will be presented 7 any question that you might have. 8 9 Doma Spain, the Historic Preservation 9 Out.Est res. 9 9 9 Diverties of the City of Coral Gables 9 9 9000 your, you know, Wather or not to put the amended areas in, and what would prevent now, and the your optices in the obsequent in the builde States. Jave. Mather or not to put the amendeareas in different ways. The City of Coral Gables 10 Obsignation and Corrificates of the City Plan, providing providing for an effective 9 Now Naven, Connecticut is designated, savenah. 20 Designation and Corrificates of the City Plan, providing for an effective 10 Now Naven, Connecticut is designated, savenah. 21 Obsignation and providing for an effective 21 10 Now Naven, Connecticut is designated, savenah. 22 Condification and providing for an effective 21 <t< td=""><td>2</td><td>MR. GRABIEL: Yes.</td><th>2</th><td>for the procedure. It's not to designate the</td><td></td></t<>	2	MR. GRABIEL: Yes.	2	for the procedure. It's not to designate the	
5 THE SUBSTRY: Elik Minerator? 5 sensence comes forward with an analment. 6 CHURNAN AIZONING: Yes. 5 sensence comes forward with an analment. 7 Ref He last: item any questions that you sight have. 3 8 M. TRIAS: The last item will be presented 3 M. GMABIL: When you describe it as the 9 Officer. 10 Officer. 3 11 THE NAME: The An Ordinance of the City 11 We working on the designation report haw, 13 M. COLLER: Yes. 13 going over, yua know, whether on the yue theil 14 The Number 11, an Ordinance of the City 14 annewer analy measures in af different way. The City 15 Commission of Coral Gables, Florids providing 15 N lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 Official Indig Official Indig Corollables 15 We Merey Commerciant is designation store. 17 Commission of Coral Gables, Florids providing 15 N lot of municipalities, cities throughout 18 Portext mendments to the City of Coral Gables 15 wold be affected - well, so this lot city 19	3	THE SECRETARY: Maria Velez?	3	plan now, but it's to put in place a procedure	
6 CHARMAN ATENSITY: Yes. 6 I'm happy to go over that. I can answer 7 And the last item 7 ary questions that you might have. 8 MR. TABS: The last item will be presented 9 CHARMAN ATENSTAT: Okay. Craig, would 10 Officer. 10 Galles? 11 OLLER: Yes. 10 Galles? 12 WR. COLLER: Yes. 10 Galles? 13 Ormal Balles, Florids providing 15 A for diminipalities, rities throughout 14 The Number 11, an Ordinance of the City 16 amexed areas in, and what would gualify. 15 Official Soning Code, Article 3, 'Development 17 with amexatinas in different way. The City 18 Review, 'Division 11, 'Wistorio Preservation: 13 of Waahington, D is designated as historic. 19 Designation and certificates of 20 No. College: Yes. 20 20 designation of the City Plan, nitice of 20 No. College: Yes. 21 21 designation of the City Plan, nitice of 20 No. College: Yes. 20 21 designation of the City Plan, intice of 20 No. College:	4	MS. VELEZ: Yes.	4	for noticing and also for the procedures if	
9 And the last item will be presented 9 any questions that you might have. 9 MG. TRINS: The last item will be presented 9 MG. GRANDEL: When you describe it as the 10 Officer. MG. CRANDEW ALZENSTNI: Char, Craig, would 10 Gables? 11 ORDEWN ALZENSTNI: Char, Craig, would 11 MG. COLLER: Tes. 10 12 you like to read it into the record? 11 MG. COLLER: Tes. 11 12 Optimized access in, and vake would qualify. 12 annexed access in, and vake would qualify. 13 Genission of Coral Sables, Porida providing 13 annexed access in, and vake would qualify. 14 Test membersts to the City of Oral Gables 15 the United States, Passen, Convertion the designated. 15 Official Zoning Code, Artiole J. "Designations 14 Ware working on the designated statoric. 16 Designation of the City Plan, notice of 12 with annexitors in different ways. The City 16 Derecember vision, and oral Gables. 16 metre equip through that now, but this is 17 Metre Paint providing procedures for 12 about the process. 17 18 For repeain p	5	THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?	5	someone comes forward with an amendment.	
S NR. TELSS: The last item will be presented by Dom Spain, the filteroic Preservation Office. NR. GRABIE: When you describe it as the City Plan, it's for the whole City of Coral Galacs? 11 CHAINWA INZENERT: Okay, Craig, would 11 NS. SERIN: It's the Historic Preservation UP and Main States. 12 you like to read it into the record? 12 NS. SERIN: It's the Historic City Plan. 13 MR. OLLER: 'New You describe it as the City Plan, it's for Historic Preservation: 13 14 The mumber II, an Ordinance of the City 15 14 All of municipalities, cities throughout the United States, have that and they've dealt with annexations in different way. The City 15 16 Review, 'Division II, 'Preservation: 13 of Mainform, Cit designated as historic. 16 Review, 'Division II, 'Preservation: 14 So we're going through that now, but this is 15 17 Official Conting procedures for 18 14 So we're going through the now, but this is 18 18 Alex, Item Number 11, public hearing. 121 The rotice process, right now we noticed a 14 19 Gate. Item Number 11, public hearing. 121 MR. OLLER: 'Now the valid the there's a 14 20 Catanewa Alexand Alexand Alexand Alexand Alexand Alexand Alexand Alexand Alexan	6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes.	6	I'm happy to go over that. I can answer	
9 by Dona Spain, the Historic Preservation 9 City Plan, it's for the whole City of Coral 10 Officer. 10 11 OSIMMAN ALXENSTAT: Ckay. Craig, would 11 NS. SRIN: It's the Historic City Plan. 12 you like to read it into the record? 12 going over, you know, whether or not to put the 13 MR. OLLER: Yes. 13 going over, you know, whether or not to put the 14 Term Number 11, an Ordinance of the City 13 A lot of manicipalities, citics throughout 15 for track mandments to the City of Coral Gables 14 A lot of manicipalities, citics throughout 16 for track mandments to the Plan, providing 15 A lot of manicipalities, citics throughout 16 designatid. of the City Plan. 14 Newew, Ormeciate as historic. 17 with amexations in different ways. The City 15 18 Percedures' providing procedures for 17 16 19 designatid. of the City Plan. notice of 18 about the process. 10 designatid. of the City Plan. notice of 13 thousand feet, and all of the preperise that 10 det. Item Number 11, public hearing. 12<	7	And the last item	7	any questions that you might have.	
10 Officer. Gables? 11 CBNEWAW ALZENSTAT: Okay. Craig, would 11 We let to read it into the record? 13 NR. COLLER: Yes. 11 We let working on the designation report now, going over, you know, whether or not to put the annexed areas in, and what would qualify. 14 Them Number II, an Ordinance of the City 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 15 for text amendments to the City of Oral Gables 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 OfficiesI Zaming Ode, Article 3, "Development 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 OfficiesI Zaming Ode, Article 3, "Development 16 16 17 17 Review," Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 18 about the process, right now we noticed a 18 Procedures': growiding procedures for 18 about the process, right now we noticed a 18 for repeaker provision, severability classe, 22 122 122 12 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 121 14 NS. SPAIN: Thank you. 12 122 14 Recourses and Outrual Arts Director. This is 5 a proposed change in the configuantion of streets 5 </td <td>8</td> <td>MR. TRIAS: The last item will be presented</td> <th>8</th> <td>MR. GRABIEL: When you describe it as the</td> <td></td>	8	MR. TRIAS: The last item will be presented	8	MR. GRABIEL: When you describe it as the	
11 CHAIBMAN ALZENSTRI: Okay. Craig, would 11 NS. SPAIN: It's the Historic City Plan. 12 you like to read it into the record? 11 We're working on the designation report now, 13 MR. COLLER: Yes. 13 going over, you know, whether or not to put the 14 Tteen Number II, an Ordinance of the City 14 annexed areass in, and what would qualify. 15 Commission of Coral Gables, Florida providing 15 A lot of minicipalities, sittle throughout 16 the United States, have that and they've dealt 14 with annexations in different ways. The City 17 Official Zoning Code, Article 3, "Development 19 New Haven, Connecticut is designated as historic. 18 Designation of the City Plan, notice of 19 New Haven, Connecticut is designated. Savannah. 19 Developming, and amendments to the Plan, providing 14 The notice process. right now we noticed a 20 thosand feet, and all of the properties that would be affected - well, so this just 20 21 10 Atter Tee Number 11, public hearing. 11 MR. COLLER: Yee annet that here as a 21 10 Atter Tee Number 11, public hearing. 11 MR. COLLER: Yee annet the th	9	by Dona Spain, the Historic Preservation	9	City Plan, it's for the whole City of Coral	
12 you like to read it into the record? 12 We're working on the designation report now, 13 MR. COLLER: Yes. 13 going over, you know, Mether or not to put the 14 Then Number 11, an Ordinance of the City 14 manced areas in, and what would qualify. 15 Commission of Coral Gables, Florida providing 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 for text amerhants to the City of Coral Gables 15 Mit han maximus in different ways. The City 16 Designation and Certificates of 16 We manced areas in the signations. 17 17 With annexations in different ways. The City 18 New Haven. Connectiont is designated as historic. 18 Designation and Certificates of 19 New Haven. Connectiont is designated. Savannah. 19 Designation and providing procedures for 12 The notice process. 16 20 designation and providing for an effective 12 The notice process. 18 about the process. 21 date. Iten Number 11, public hearing. 1 MR. COLLER: Yes. Yes. 122 11 date. Iten Number 11, public hearing. 1 MR. COLLER: Yes. Yes. 122 </td <td>10</td> <td>Officer.</td> <th>10</th> <td>Gables?</td> <td></td>	10	Officer.	10	Gables?	
13 MR. OULDE: Yes. 13 going over, you know, whether or not to put the 14 Them Number 11, an Ordinance of the City 14 annexed areas in, and what would qualify. 15 Commission of Coral Gables, Florida providing 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 17 Official Zoning Cob, Article 3, "Development 18 of Washington, OL is designated, Savannah, 20 Appropriateness," Sociing 3-104, "Designations 19 New Eaven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah, 20 designation of the City Plan, notice of 21 The notice process. 22 21 designation of the City Plan, notice of 23 The notice process. 24 21 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 14 might, through The Chair. This also would 3 3 2 GARTERON AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 14 Mc CollABR: So I waten to Dona, Fi I 123 14 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 14 Mc CollABR: So I waten to Dona, Fi I 123 15 Assources and Cultural Arts Director. This is a Zoning Cob texxt amendment, and in Augu	11	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. Craig, would	11	MS. SPAIN: It's the Historic City Plan.	
14 Then Number 11, an Ordinance of the City 14 annexed areas in, and what would qualify. 15 for text amendments to the City O Coral Gables 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 for text amendments to the City O Coral Gables 16 the Units, "Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 18 Review," Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 16 Wew Haven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah. 20 Appropriateness," Section 3-1104, "Designations 20 New Haven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah. 21 designation of the City Plan, notice of 21 The notice process. right now we noticed a 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 22 The notice process. right now we noticed a 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 25 The notice process. right now we noticed a 25 codification and providing for an effective 21 The notice process. right now we noticed a 26 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 Me. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 2 GHARWA AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 3 ingred, would it not, though, if there's a 3 a Soning Code text mendment, and in August of 5 NS. SPAIN: Thank you.	12	you like to read it into the record?	12	We're working on the designation report now,	
15 Commission of Coral Gables, Florida providing 15 A lot of municipalities, cities throughout 16 for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables 16 the United States, have that and they we dealt 17 Meriew, "Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 17 with amenazions in different ways. The City 18 Review, "Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 18 New Haven, Connecticut: is designated, Swannah. 19 Designation and Certificates of 19 New Haven, Connecticut: is designated, Swannah. 10 Appropriateness, 'Section 3-1104, 'Designations 20 New Haven, Connecticut: is designated, Swannah. 20 designation of the City Plan, notice of 21 about the process. 21 21 designation of the City Plan, notice of 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 24 would be affected well, so this just 25 codification and providing for an effective 21 NE. COLLER: So it apostion to Dona, if I 26 A For the record, Dana Spain, Historical 10 NE. COLLER: So it desart just impact the 26 a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of NE. SPAIN: No, that's true. <td< td=""><td>13</td><td>MR. COLLER: Yes.</td><th>13</th><td>going over, you know, whether or not to put the</td><td></td></td<>	13	MR. COLLER: Yes.	13	going over, you know, whether or not to put the	
16 for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables 16 the United States, have that and they've dealt 17 Official Zoning Code, Article 3, 'Development 17 with annexations in different ways. The City 18 Review, 'Division 11, 'Historic Preservation: 18 of Washington, DC is designated as historic. 19 Designation and Certificates of 18 of Washington, DC is designated as historic. 20 Appropriateness, 'Section 3-1004, 'Designations 20 New Haven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah. 21 Designation of the City Plan, notice of 21 The notice process. 70 22 designation, severability clause, 22 The notice in the newspager. 121 22 codification and providing for an effective 121 Ne. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 23 hearing, and anendment 1, public hearing. 1 Ne. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 24 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 5 Nessources and Oultural Arts Director. This is 6 3 NS. SPAIN: Thack you. 1 Me. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the 1 3 which I think you have in your packet about 6 NS. SPAIN: No, that's true	14	Item Number 11, an Ordinance of the City	14	annexed areas in, and what would qualify.	
17 Official Zoning Code, Article 5, 'Development 17 with annexations in different ways. The City 18 Review,' Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 18 of Mashington, CC is designated as historic. 19 Designation and Certificates of 19 New Faven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah. 20 designation of the City Plan, notice of 20 New Faven, Connecticut is designated as historic. 21 designation and fet City Plan, notice of 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 25 coditication and providing for an effective 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 26 date. Item Namber 11, public hearing. 12 NE. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 26 GHIMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 1 ME. COLLER: So ti doesn't just impact the 37 2017, the City Commission passed a Resolution, 1 ME. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the 38 historic. This is 1 ME. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the 39 this. Craj Leen was the City Attorney then, and 10 ME. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the </td <td>15</td> <td>Commission of Coral Gables, Florida providing</td> <th>15</th> <td>A lot of municipalities, cities throughout</td> <td></td>	15	Commission of Coral Gables, Florida providing	15	A lot of municipalities, cities throughout	
18 Review," Division 11, "Historic Preservation: 18 of Mashington, DC is designated as historic. 19 Designation and Certificates of 19 New Haven, Connecturi is designated, Savannah. 20 Appropriateness," Section 3-104, "Designations 20 So we're going through that now, but this is 21 designation of the City Plan, notice of 21 New Haven, Connecturi is designated, Savannah. 22 designation, severability clause, 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 24 would be affected well, so this just 25 25 codification and providing for an effective 22 12 12 123 26 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 NE. COLLER: Just a guestion to Dona, if I might, through fhe Chair. This also would 110, though, if there's a 3 MS. SPAIN: Mould it not, though, if there's a 9 NS. SPAIN: Nould it not, though, if there's a 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 4 proposed change in the configuration of streets 5 Reso	16	for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables	16	the United States, have that and they've dealt	
19 Designation and Certificates of Appropriateness, "Section 3-1104, "Designations 20 Appropriateness, "Section 3-1104, "Designations 21 Procedures:' providing procedures for 22 designation of the City Plan, notice of 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 25 codification and providing for an effective 26 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 21 10 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 11 21 MR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 22 might, through The Chair, This also would 3 MS. SPAIN: Thank you. 3 MS. SPAIN: Thank you. 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 5 Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is 6 a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of 7 City Leen was the City Attorney then, and 19 This. 10 Trig Leen was the City Attorney then, and 11 historic. This is generated from the City 12 Wanted the City Plan to be designated as 13 histo	17	Official Zoning Code, Article 3, "Development	17	with annexations in different ways. The City	
20 Appropriateness,' Section 3-1104, 'Designations 20 So we're going through that now, but this is 21 designation of the City Plan, notice of 21 about the process. 21 designation of the City Plan, notice of 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 24 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 25 provides us to put notice in the newspaper. 20 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 MR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 2 CHAINWAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 3 impact, would it not, though, if there's a 3 MS. SPAIN: Thank you. 3 impact, would it not, though, if there's a 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 4 proposed change in the configuration of streets 5 dating Code text anendment, and in August of 6 NS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes. 7 2017, the City Commission about why he 1 aware that there are other 10 Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and 1 wanted the City plan to be designated as 11 historic. This is generated from the City	18	Review," Division 11, "Historic Preservation:	18	of Washington, DC is designated as historic.	
21 Procedures/* providing procedures for 21 about the process. 22 designation of the City Plan, notice of 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 25 codification and providing for an effective 121 123 1 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 MR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 2 chained the configuration of streets a 3 MS. SPAIN: Thank you. 3 impact, would it not, though, if there's a 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 5 by developments? 6 a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of 6 NS. SPAIN: No, that's true. 7 Dift think you have in your packet about 9 MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be 9 this. 9 SPAIN: No, that's true. NS. SPAIN: No, that's true. 10 Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and 10 NR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be 11 <t< td=""><td>19</td><td>Designation and Certificates of</td><th>19</th><td>New Haven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah.</td><td></td></t<>	19	Designation and Certificates of	19	New Haven, Connecticut is designated, Savannah.	
22 designation of the City Plan, notice of 22 The notice process, right now we noticed a 23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 24 would be affected well, so this just 25 codification and providing for an effective 21 121 123 10 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 MR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 1 2 CHAIRWAN ALZENSTAT: Thank you. 3 ingact, would it not, though, if there's a 1 might, through The Chair. This also would 3 MS. SPAIN: Thank you. 3 ingact, would it not, though, if there's a 1 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 4 proposed change in the configuration of streets 5 5 a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of 6 NS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes. 1 9 this. 9 NR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the 1 10 Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and 10 MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be 11 he spoke with the Commission about why he 11 associ	20	Appropriateness," Section 3-1104, "Designations	20	So we're going through that now, but this is	
23 hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 25 codification and providing for an effective 23 thousand feet, and all of the properties that 21 121 121 122 123 121 121 123 123 122 123 123 123 123 124 124 123 123 124 123 123 123 124 123 123 123 124 124 123 123 124 124 123 124 124 124 124 125 124 124 123 126 127 124 125 126 127 124 124 127 128 124 125 128 129 124 125 129 121 126 126 120 127 128 </td <td>21</td> <td>Procedures; " providing procedures for</td> <th>21</th> <td>about the process.</td> <td></td>	21	Procedures; " providing procedures for	21	about the process.	
24 for repealer provision, severability clause, 24 would be affected well, so this just 121 123 1 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 121 NR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 123 1 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 NR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 123 2 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 3 imjaht, through The Chair. This also would 123 3 NS. SPAIN: Thank you. 3 imjaht, through The Chair. This also would 123 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 5 proposed change in the configuration of streets 5 a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of 6 NS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes. 7 2017, the City Commission passed a Resolution, 7 MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the 8 which I think you have in your packet about 9 NS. SPAIN: No, that's true. 10 Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and 10 MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be 11 he spoke with the Commission about why he 11 aware that there are other 12 wanted the City plan to be designated as 12 MS. SPAIN: And this would be a </td <td>22</td> <td>designation of the City Plan, notice of</td> <th>22</th> <td>The notice process, right now we noticed a</td> <td></td>	22	designation of the City Plan, notice of	22	The notice process, right now we noticed a	
25 codification and providing for an effective 25 provides us to put notice in the newspaper. 121 123 1 date. Item Number 11, public hearing. 1 MR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I 123 2 CHAIMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. 3 impact, would it not, though, if there's a 1 might, through The Chair. This also would 3 MS. SPAIN: Thank you. 3 impact, would it not, though, if there's a 4 4 For the record, Dona Spain, Historical 5 by developments? 5 6 a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of 6 MS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes. 7 7 2017, the City Commission passed a Resolution, 7 MR. COLLER: So I vanted the Board to be 6 8 which I think you have in your packet about 9 NS. SPAIN: No, that's true. 10 MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be 10 Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and 10 MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be 11 11 he spoke with the Commission about why he 11 also different from what is now in place, when 12 wanted the City plan to be designated as 12 MS. SPAIN: Now, the way I understand	23	hearing, and amendments to the Plan, providing	23	thousand feet, and all of the properties that	
1211231date. Item Number 11, public hearing.1NR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I2CHAIRMAN ALZENSTAT: Thank you.1might, through The Chair. This also would3MS. SPAIN: Thank you.3impact, would it not, though, if there's a4For the record, Dona Spain, Historical4proposed change in the configuration of streets5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is5by developments?6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of6NS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes.72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about8telecommunications issue.9this.9NS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City Plan to be designated as12NS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Mireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17RE Altherity potential poles, attachments to19MS. SPAIN: Yes.18 <td>24</td> <td>for repealer provision, severability clause,</td> <th>24</th> <td>would be affected well, so this just</td> <td></td>	24	for repealer provision, severability clause,	24	would be affected well, so this just	
1date. Item Number 11, public hearing.1NR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I2CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.amight, through The Chair. This also would3MS. SPAIN: Thank you.aimpact, would it not, though, if there's a4For the record, Dona Spain, Historicalaproposed change in the configuration of streets5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This isamight, through The Chair. This also would6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August ofamight, through The Configuration of streets72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about9this.MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.9this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.1011he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: No, that is now in place, when13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless communication Bill that's in16City.17michegalities	25	codification and providing for an effective	25	provides us to put notice in the newspaper.	
2CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.2might, through The Chair. This also would3MS. SPAIN: Thank you.3impact, would it not, though, if there's a4For the record, Dona Spain, Historical4proposed change in the configuration of streets5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is5by developments?6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of6MS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes.72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about9this.99this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12NS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15VU're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18MS. SPAIN: Yes.19poles, excavate in the right-of-		121			123
2CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.2might, through The Chair. This also would3MS. SPAIN: Thank you.3impact, would it not, though, if there's a4For the record, Dona Spain, Historical4proposed change in the configuration of streets5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is5by developments?6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of6MS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes.72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about9this.99this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12NS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15VU're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18MS. SPAIN: Yes.19poles, excavate in the right-of-	1	date. Item Number 11, public hearing.	1	MR. COLLER: Just a question to Dona, if I	
3MS. SPAIN: Thank you.3impact, would it not, though, if there's a4For the record, Dona Spain, Historical4proposed change in the configuration of streets5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is5by developments?6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of7MR. SPAIN: Yes. Yes.72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about9MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be9this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as13historic. This is generated from the City13historic.Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designatig other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to19MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys.19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it21in fact, the City Plan is designated as21MS. SPA	2		2		
4For the record, Dona Spain, Historical4proposed change in the configuration of streets5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is5by developments?6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,772017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about8telecommunications issue.9this.9MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City14attorney's Office.14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to19MS. SPAIN: Yes.19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Yacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to hose companies,21MS. SPAIN: Yacations of alleys, and it <td>3</td> <td>-</td> <th>3</th> <td></td> <td></td>	3	-	3		
5Resources and Cultural Arts Director. This is5by developments?6a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7MS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes.8which I think you have in your packet about8telecommunications issue.99this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13arecommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to19MS. SPAIN: Yes.19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Yes.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Yes.22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as21wold be a ecommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to t	4	-	4		
72017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,7NR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the8which I think you have in your packet about8telecommunications issue.9this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to19MS. SPAIN: Yes.19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those it	5	_	5		
8which I think you have in your packet about8telecommunications issue.9this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	6	a Zoning Code text amendment, and in August of	6	MS. SPAIN: Yes. Yes.	
9this.9MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	7	2017, the City Commission passed a Resolution,	7	MR. COLLER: So it doesn't just impact the	
10Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and10MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it21if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	8	which I think you have in your packet about	8	telecommunications issue.	
11he spoke with the Commission about why he11aware that there are other12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Yes.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	9	this.	9	MS. SPAIN: No, that's true.	
12wanted the City plan to be designated as12MS. SPAIN: And this would be a13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	10	Craig Leen was the City Attorney then, and	10	MR. COLLER: So I wanted the Board to be	
13historic. This is generated from the City13recommendation to the City Commission, which is14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	11	he spoke with the Commission about why he	11	aware that there are other	
14Attorney's Office.14also different from what is now in place, when15Because what Craig said at the time was,15you're designating other properties in the16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	12	wanted the City plan to be designated as	12	MS. SPAIN: And this would be a	
15Because what Craig said at the time was, there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in effect that allows wireless companies to put15you're designating other properties in the City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to16City.18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies, if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney easked the City Commission to direct Staff to work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	13	historic. This is generated from the City	13	recommendation to the City Commission, which is	
16there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in16City.17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25Work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	14	Attorney's Office.	14	also different from what is now in place, when	
17effect that allows wireless companies to put17MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN ALZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	15	Because what Craig said at the time was,	15	you're designating other properties in the	
18cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to18that includes alleys also?19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	16	there's a Wireless Communication Bill that's in	16	City.	
19poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in19MS. SPAIN: Yes.20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	17	effect that allows wireless companies to put	17	MR. TRIAS: Now, the way I understand it,	
20that Bill, there is an expressed provision that20MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	18	cabinetry, potential poles, attachments to	18	that includes alleys also?	
21municipalities can say no to those companies,21MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	19	poles, excavate in the right-of-way, and, in	19	MS. SPAIN: Yes.	
22if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as22would be a recommendation from the Historic23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	20	that Bill, there is an expressed provision that	20	MS. VELEZ: Vacations of alleys.	
23historic. And so that's why the City Attorney23Preservation Board to the City Commission on24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	21	municipalities can say no to those companies,	21	MS. SPAIN: Vacations of alleys, and it	
24asked the City Commission to direct Staff to24those items.25work on this.25CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	22	if, in fact, the City Plan is designated as	22	would be a recommendation from the Historic	
25 work on this. 25 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	23	historic. And so that's why the City Attorney	23	Preservation Board to the City Commission on	
	24	asked the City Commission to direct Staff to	24	those items.	
122 124	25	work on this	25	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, then, if somebody	

Bailey & Sanchez Court Reporting, Inc.

 and threads in high problem latter by get and the latter between the latter been the latter between the latter between	1	was to vacate an alley, they would have to go	1	look at that and see.	
3 NS. SPADE: Yes. Sither the Preservation Band. 1 that are coming up for replat, where there are an individual trained decision or would the band. 4 OpPENDM ATENTING: And would that be an administrative decision or would that have to 3 op before a Band? NS. SPADE: Well, it all depends. NS. SPADE: Well, are runderstand it, the 3 alley you know, we need to look at the 3 alley you know, we need to look at the 3 alley you know, we need to look at the 3 alley you know, we need to look at the 3 alley. 9 We yittig process is environd to the City Commission. NS. SPADE: That's right. NS. SPADE: That's right. 10 correct P is I'm wrone, build go in tandem with 1 the development that would go in tandem with 1 is historic. NS. SPADE: That's right. NS. SPADE: That's a connect. 11 NS. SPADE: That's right. NS. SPADE: That's a connect. NS. SPADE: That's a connect. 12 Preservation Band at all to get approx1? If 2 NS. SPADE: That's correct. Yes. NS. SPADE: That a correct. Yes. 13 NS. SPADE: That and The approx1? If 2 NS. SPADE: That and and all to get approx1? If 2 NS. SPADE: That and the action of the set of the startes. 14 MS. SPADE: That and the abard is aking a project comea is, aking a decision. NS. SPADE: That was, that vacuated the sint and subth as actional mouth. NS. SPADE: That was, that vacuated the sint that also would yo to the starteses. NS. SPADE: That was, that vacuated					
4 Department or the Historic Preservation Board. 4 alleys involved. 5 CGHERNA AZZERSTAT. Acd would that have to go before a Board? NS. SPAIN. Well, if all depends. NS. SPAIN. Well, if all depends. 7 go before a Board? 7 the Bistoric Board. NS. SPAIN. Well, if all depends. 8 NS. COLLER: Well, as I understand it, the way this process is envisioned to work, and to correct not if The work, but there is going to core. that happens all of the time. Once in a well, that 's right. NS. SPAIN. Well, that's a concert. 10 Very Commendation from the Historic Preservation. Is that concert? NS. SPAIN. Well, that's a concert. 11 the Board Commendation as part of the kit on a particular development. NS. SPAIN. Well, that's a concert. 12 NS. SPAIN. That's correct. Test. NS. SPAIN. Well, that's a concert. 13 NS. SPAIN. That's correct. Test. NS. SPAIN. Well, that's a concert. 14 recommendation as part of the kit on a particular development. NS. SPAIN. That's correct. 15 NS. SPAIN. That's quoted have that on a part of the kit on a pa		5		-	
5 GRINNEN ALZENSTN: And would that have to go before a based? 5 NE. SPAIN: Well, if it's areplat and it doesn't involve the alley. It would up to the Historic Based. 8 ME. SPAIN: Well, it all depends. 3 alley you know, we need to load at the alley you know, we need to load at the doutous one, that would be ultimately reviewed by the City Commission. 10 Preservation Board to the City Commission. 10 WE. SPAIN: That is correct. 11 Preservation Board and all to get approval? If a project comes in, and I'm going to use the tore 10 WE. SPAIN: The is all to get approval? If a project comes in, and I'm going to use the tore 12 Profile would able all to get approval? If a project comes in, and I'm going to use the tore 1 WE. WELE? The grid. 13 ME. BENE: The Commission, Dut in this in therapitally did the know by the spot the sate and thera would be making a decision, but in this in the alley. That project would have go through the stateware more hand. There are able in the space throw prices of the grid. The would go to the Historic internapitally did the way the to go throug					
i administrative decision or would that have to i desamit involve the alley, it wouldn't go to j go before a Band? i desamit involve the alley, it wouldn't go to j with its process is evolutioned to work, and alley you know, we need to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with sprocess is evolutioned to work, and meet to lock at the j we with work of the		-		-	
9 polefore a Beact? 7 the Elscoric Soard. If it involved the 8 NS. SERD: Well, it all depends. 3 9 MC.OLLER Well, it all depends. 3 10 ourset as if I's arrong, but there's going to 11 11 preservation Board to the City Commission. 12 12 Preservation Board to the City Commission. 13 13 Preservation Board to the City Commission. 14 14 MS. SERD: That's right. 15 15 MR. OULLER Well, that 's a concern. 16 16 the development. that would be ultimately 16 17 presonadition as part of the kit on a particular development. 18 18 A.M. EBURS: So you would have that 20 19 MR. BEURS: So you would have that 20 10 CHENEWAN ATZENSTAT: The one we just had. 21 11 CHENEWAN ATZENSTAT: The one we just had. 22 10 CHENEWAN ATZENSTAT: The one we just had. 24 11 sauce at has and it og a parovall? If 35 12 MR. CHENEWAN ATZENSTAT: The one we just had. 24 14 MR. EBURS					
8 NS. SFAIN: Well, it all depends. 8 alley you know, we need to look at the 9 Wy this process is emisticaned to vork, and Image: Intervent the iff the word, but there's going to 11 correct me if f'm word, but there's going to Image: Intervent the iff the word, but there's going to 12 be a recommendation from the Historic Image: Intervent the iff the word, but there's going to 13 while, if 'w word, but there's going to Image: Intervent the iff the word, but there's going to 14 MS. SFAIN: That's right. Image: Intervent the iff the word by the intervent the isotoric. 15 the development that would be ultimately Image: Intervent the iff the word, but there is a concern. 15 the development. MS. SFAIN: That's correct. Yes. 16 recommendation app of the kit on a Image: Intervent the isotoric Procest 17 recommendation app of the kit on a Image: Intervent the isotoric Procest 18 REBARS: But you'd have to go through Image: Intervent the isotoric Procest 19 VS. SEMBY: The ore we just had. Image: Intervent the isotoric Procestruin Board and all to get approval? 19 MS. BEBARS: But you'd have to go through Image: Intervent the isotoric Procestrun ison and is a king <					
9 NR. COLLER: Nell, as I understard it, the 9 alleys. I haren't had that discussion. 10 way this process is emploined to work, and 11 NR. TRLNS: I think that there are two 11 correct m if I'm wrong, but there's solution 11 NR. TRLNS: I think that there are two 13 Descention Board to the City Commission. 11 NR. TRLNS: I think that there are two 14 NS. SPAIN: That's right. 12 while, I'we seen some individuals trying to 14 NS. SPAIN: That's right. 13 while, I'we seen some individuals trying to 15 the development that would be ultimately 14 NR. TRLNS: Nell, that's a concern. 16 the development that would be ultimately 16 NR. SPAIN: That's aconcern. 17 reviewed by the City Containsion. 18 NR. SPAIN: Nell, that's aconcern. 18 work SPAIN: That's aconcern. NR. SPAIN: Nell, that's aconcern. NR. SPAIN: Nell, that's aconcern. 18 recommendation as part of the kit on a 21 problem with the streets. 20 NR. SEMEN: Tay, wou'd have to go through 21 NR. SEMEN: Tay, wou'd have to go through 21 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the		-			
10 way this process is envisioned to work, and 10 NR. TELES: I think that there are two 11 correct me if I'm words, but there's going to 11 possible scenarios. The alley is the dovious 12 Descreation the fistoric 12 ore, that happens all of the time. Once in a 13 Preservation Roard to the City Commission. 13 while, I've seen some individuals trying to 14 NR. COLLER: Which would go in tandem with 14 while, I've seen some individuals trying to 14 NR. COLLER: Which would go in tandem with 15 is historic. 15 recommendation as part of the kit on a 17 NR. SERN: Nell, that's correct. 16 correct? 18 NR. SERN: Nell, that's correct. 18 17 recommendation as part of the kit on a 10 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 18 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the 12 12 127 14 HE REME: Network that was, that wooted the 12 12 127 14 GAINENALERSTET: The once we just had. 1 13 NS. VELEZ: The grid. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>					
11 correct m if I'm wrong, but there's going to 11 possible scenarios. The alley is the dovious 12 be a recommendation from the Historic 12 one, that happens all of the time. Once in a 14 NS. SPAIN: That's right. 13 while, I'w seems come individual strying to 14 NS. SPAIN: That's right. 14 NS. SPAIN: Well, that's a concern. 15 NS. COLLER: Much would be uithrately 16 NS. SPAIN: Well, that's a concern. 16 correct? 17 NS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 18 NS. SPAIN: I'll tally you sobert, the 18 correct? 18 NS. SPAIN: I'll tally you sobert, the 11 seuse that scoretines comes up with not so 19 problem with the streets. NS. SPAIN: I'll tally you sobert, the 11 issues that scoretines comes up with not so 20 NK. EEDER: Bay you'd have to go through 14 is the plan of the City Oral Gables, as you 21 MS. SEEDE: Tesh. 21 MS. SEEDE: Test. 21 21 CMAIRWA MAIZENSTAT: The one we just had. 21 MS. SEEDE: Test. 21 22 Not even that one, the Collection 3 MS. SEEDE: Test. 3 <	-			-	
12 be a recommendation from the Historic 12 one, that happens all of the time. Once in a while. Twe seem some individuals trying to 13 Preservation Board to the City Commission. 13 while. Twe seem some individuals trying to 14 NS. SFAIN: That's right. 14 while. Twe seem some individuals trying to 15 NR. COLLER: Which would go in tandem with 15 is historic. 15 NR. COLLER: Which would go in tandem with 15 is historic. 16 the development that would be ultimately 16 NR. TELRS: Add that I believe makes sense. 18 correct? 17 NR. TELRS: Add that I believe makes sense. 19 NR. SEMAR: Star by ord have to go through 11 issues that sometimes comes up with not so 20 particular development. 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Calelse, as you 21 CRAIROM ALEENSTAT: The one we just had. 12 12 21 CRAIROM ALEENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 12 3 Not even that one, the Collection 14 MS. SFAIN: That Tronkay with. 12 4 Historic to get that alley vacated? 7 haws leftover piceses throughout the					
13 Preservation Roard to the City Commission. 13 while, I've seen some individuals trying to 14 NS. SERN: That's right. 14 charge some of the generity of the streets that 15 MS. COLLER: Which would go in tandem with 15 is historic. 16 the development that would be ultimately 16 NS. SERN: Well, that's a concern. 17 reviewed by the City Commission. Is that 17 NS. SERN: Well, that's a concern. 18 NS. SERN: That's correct. Yes. 19 problem with the streets. 20 NS. SERN: That's correct. Yes. 19 problem with the streets. 21 recommendation as part of the kin a 21 issue that sometimes comes up with not so 23 NR. SERN: End you'd have tog through 24 know, is very retilinear and it has the 24 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the 23 grid. 25 CILIER: Well, I apologize for 18 NS. SERN: But You'd have that stat stat the 3 Not even that was, that difference hare 19 NS. VELE2: The grid. 3 Not even that was, that vactad the 14 Hey originally did that, they put these 4					
14 NS. SPAIN: That's right. 14 change some of the geometry of the streets that 15 the development that would be ultimately. 15 MS. SPAIN: Well, that's a concern. 17 reviewed by the City Commission. Is that 17 MS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 18 MS. SPAIN: I agree. Joon't have a 18 correct? 18 MS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 19 MS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 19 NS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 19 model and the streets. 10 10 recommendation as part of the kit on a 21 issues that sometimes concern. 14 20 particular development. 22 MS. SPAIN: Thill tell you, Robert, the 21 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the 12 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Poservatint 12 MS. SPAIN: The There we just had. 12 2 No. even that one, the Collection 14 MS. SPAIN: The Merrick's designers, when 4 Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the 14 MS. SPAIN: The Merrick's designers, when 4 Residences, whatever the will or think difference here 14 MS. SPAIN: The Meri					
15 MR. COLLER: Which would go in tandem with 15 is historic. 16 the develogment that would be ultimately 16 MS. SPAIN: Well, that's a concern. 17 reviewed by the City Commission. Is that 17 MR. TALES: And that I believe makes sense. 18 NS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 18 MR. COLLER: No you would have that 19 18 NS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 19 problem with the streets. 20 19 NS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 20 MS. SPAIN: That you could have to go through 21 20 MR. EEDER: But you'd have to go through 22 MR. EEDER: But you'd have to go through 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you which were that one, the Collection 22 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you which were that one, the Collection 24 MS. VELE2: The grid. 3 MS. VELE2: The grid. <td< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>		-			
16 the development that would be ultimately 15 MS. SPAIN: Well, that's a concern. 17 reviewed by the City Cormission. Is that 17 MR. TRLS: And that Is like ease sense. 18 correct? 13 MR. SEAR: I agree. I don't have a 19 MS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 13 MS. SPAIN: Fill tell you, Robert, the 20 MR. OLLER: So you would have that 20 NS. SPAIN: Fill tell you, Robert, the 21 recommendation as part of the kit on a 21 issues that sometimes comes up with not so 21 much development. 22 much development, but with traffic engineers, 23 much development, but with read to a diverse ones in, and I'm going to use the 22 127 10 CHAIRNN ALZENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 2 2 MR. BEEMR: Yeah. 1 grid. 1 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 the distoric pet with difference here 3 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 5 alley. That project would have go through 5 diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University 5 6 MR. BEEMR: Well, Hadifference here <td< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>		-			
17 reviewed by the City Commission. Is that 17 NR. TRIAS: And that I believe makes sense. 18 correct? NR. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 19 NR. SCALER: So you would have that 10 19 NR. COLLER: So you would have that 10 Problem with the streets. 11		-			
18 correct? 13 MR. BEHR: I agree. I don't have a problem with the streets. 19 NS. SPAIN: That's correct. Yes. 13 MR. BEHR: I agree. I don't have a problem with the streets. 20 MR. OLLER: So you would have that 20 NS. SPAIN: The lell you, Robert, the 21 recommendation as part of the kit on a 21 NS. SPAIN: The lell you, Robert, the 22 particular development. 22 NS. SPAIN: The lell you, Robert, the 23 MR. BEHR: But you'd have to go through 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Board and all to get approval? If 24 know, is very rectilinear and it has the 25 recommendation show, now, is very rectilinear and it has the 25 streets north and south. There's a definite 26 MR. BEHR: Yeah. 10 grid. NS. VELEZ: The grid. 3 Not even that one, the Collection 3 NS. SFAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 Hestoric to get that alley vacated? 6 Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those 5 alley. That project would have go through 5 Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those 6 If thistoric Preservation Board					
19 MS. SFAIN: That's correct. Yes. 19 problem with the streets. 20 MR. COLLER: So you would have that 20 Particular development. 21 recommendation as part of the kit on a 21 issues that sometimes comes up with not so 23 MR. REEMR: But you'd have to go through 21 issues that sometimes comes up with not so 24 the Historic Board and all to get approval? If 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Board and all to get approval? If 24 know, is very rectilinear and it has the 25 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the 225 127 10 CHAIRMAN ALZENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 2 NS. SFAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 3 Not even that one, the Collection 3 NS. SFAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 they originally did that, they put these 5 alley. That project would have go through 6 Drive is one. Allmanca becomes one. And those 6 Historic to get that alley vacated? 6 Drive is one. Allmanca becomes one. And those 7 MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for 7 Have leftover pieces of the grid, that are					
20 MR. COLLER: So you would have that 20 MS. SPAIN: I'll tell you, Robert, the 21 particular development. 22 much developments, but with traffic engineers, 21 MR. SERAR: But you'd have to go through 22 much developments, but with traffic engineers, 23 MR. SERAR: But you'd have to go through 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Board and all to get approval? If 24 know, is very rectilinear and it has the 25 125 127 127 126 128 streets north and south. There's a definite 127 127 127 128 128 MS. VELEZ: The grid. 129 129 Not even that one, the Collection 3 4 Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the 5 diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University 5 alley. That project would have go through 5 diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University 6 Bistoric to get that alley vacated? 7 have leftover pieces of the grid, that are 8 interrupting, but I think the difference here 8 City. 9 Restark: But outhar				5	
21 recommendation as part of the kit on a 21 issues that sometimes comes up with not so 22 MR. BEHAR: But you'd have to go through 22 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 23 MR. BEHAR: But you'd have to go through 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Board and II to get approval? If 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 25 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the 125 127 1 CHAIRWAN AIZENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 2 NK. WELEZ: The grid. 3 NS. VELEZ: The grid. 3 Not even that one, the Collection 3 NS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 they originally did that, they put these 5 diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University 6 Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the 5 they originally did that, they put these 5 alley. That project would have go through 6 Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those 7 MR. COLLER: Woll, I apologize for 7 have leftover pieces of the grid, that are 8 is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation 10				-	
22 particular development. 22 much developments, but with traffic engineers, 23 MR. BEHAR: But you'd have to go through 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Roard and all to get approval? If 24 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 25 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the 127 127 1 CHATHMAN AIZENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 3 2 MR. BEHAR: Yeah. 2 MS. VELEZ: The grid. 3 3 Not even that one, the Collection 3 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 4 Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the 1 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 4 Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the 1 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 5 alley. That project would have go through 6 Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those 7 MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for 7 Naw eleftover pieces of f. That would go to the 11 case, the Historic Preservation Board is making 11 Sume those off. That would go to the Historic 12 <		_			
23 MR. BEHAR: But you'd have to go through 23 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 24 the Historic Board and all to get approval? If 24 is the plan of the City of Coral Gables, as you 25 1 grid. 127 1 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 2 MR. BEHAR: Yeah. 1 grid. 3 Not even that one, the Collection 3 MS. VELEZ: The grid. 4 Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the 3 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 5 alley. That project would have go through 5 diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University 6 Historic to get that alley vacated? 6 Drive is one. Almbina becomes one. And those 7 MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for 7 have leftover pieces of the grid, that are 8 interrupting, but I think the difference here 9 City. 9 case, the Historic Preservation Board is making 13 square those off. That would go to the 12 a recommendation when it comes 12 Historic Preservation Board. 13 14 process. MR. COLLER: Y		-		-	
24 the Historic Board and all to get approval? If 24 know, is very rectilinear and it has the 25 10 127 1 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The one we just had. 1 grid. 127 1 2 MR. BEHAR: Yeah. 1 grid. 1 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 3 Not even that one, the Collection 3 MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when 4 4 Hey originally did that, they put these 5 diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University 6 5 Historic to get that alley vacated? 6 Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those 6 7 MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for 7 7 have leftover pieces of the grid, that are 8 8 interrupting, but I think the difference here 9 City. 7 5 10 Board would be making a decision, but in this 10 Sometimes someone comes in and wants to 11 case, the Historic Preservation Board is making 11 square those off. That would go to the 12 MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. 15 MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you 16 have a problem				-	
25 a project comes in, and I'm going to use the					
1251271CHAIRMAN AIZENSTNT: The one we just had.1grid.2MR. BERAR: Yeah.1MS. VELEZ: The grid.3Not even that one, the Collection3MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when4Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the4they originally did that, they put these5alley. That project would have go through5diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University6Historic to get that alley vacated?6Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board.13NR. COLLER: You have to go through then13types of thing that would go to the Historic14process.15NR. DELRA: Du project like that, you1616MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you17MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,1918significance, we're imposing one more19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,1019MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,10MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the11alleys, alboudh					
1CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The one we just had.2grid.2MR. BEHAR: Yeah.2MS. VELEZ: The grid.3Not even that one, the Collection3MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when4Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the4they originally did that, they put these5alley. That project would have go through5diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University6Historic to get that alley vacated?6Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board.13MR. COLLER: You have to go through then, yes.15MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18KC COLLER: Can I ask a question on the19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the <td>25</td> <td></td> <td>25</td> <td>streets north and south. 'Inere's a definite</td> <td>1.07</td>	25		25	streets north and south. 'Inere's a definite	1.07
2MR. BEHAR: Yeah.2MS. VELE2: The grid.3Not even that one, the Collection3MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when4Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the4they originally did that, they put these5alley. That project would have go through5diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University6Historic to get that alley vacated?6Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board.13MR. DELRR: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. DELRR: That I'm okay with. I don't14process.15MR. OLLER: You have to go through them, yes.1615MR. OLLER: You have, honestly, my view is,17MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,10MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is		125			127
3Not even that one, the Collection3Not even that one, the Collection4Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the55alley. That project would have go through66Historic to get that alley vacated?67MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for78interrupting, but I think the difference here99is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation910Board would be making a decision, but in this1011case, the Historic Preservation Board is making1112a recommendation when it comes1213MR. COLLER: You have to go through the1314process.1415MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.1516MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.1617know, that has obviously no historical1718significance, we're imposing one more1819MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,1910it's mainly about the streets, it's not about2011case, although I think we would weigh in2112MR. RELER: Okay. That was my question,2113MR. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25					
4Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the s alley. That project would have go through4they originally did that, they put these5alley. That project would have go through5diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University6Historic to get that alley vacated?6Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board.13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through them, yes.14Preservation Board.14process.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.1516MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,18significance, we're imposing one more19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20designate the City Plan, would the alleys	1	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The one we just had.	1	grid.	
5alley. That project would have go through5diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University6Historic to get that alley vacated?6Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through them, yes.14Preservation Board.14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,18significance, we're imposing one more19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,10designate the City Plan, would the alleys20nalleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23d		-		-	
6Historic to get that alley vacated?6Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to <td< td=""><td>2</td><td>MR. BEHAR: Yeah.</td><td>2</td><td>MS. VELEZ: The grid.</td><td></td></td<>	2	MR. BEHAR: Yeah.	2	MS. VELEZ: The grid.	
7MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for7have leftover pieces of the grid, that are8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11Sometimes someone comes in and wants to12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addresse	2 3	MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection	2 3	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when	
8interrupting, but I think the difference here8these wonderful green spaces throughout the9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25 <td< td=""><td>2 3 4</td><td>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the</td><td>2 3 4</td><td>MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these</td><td></td></td<>	2 3 4	MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the	2 3 4	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these	
9is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation9City.10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5	MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through	2 3 4 5	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University	
10Board would be making a decision, but in this10Sometimes someone comes in and wants to11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6	MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated?	2 3 4 5 6	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those	
11case, the Historic Preservation Board is making11square those off. That would go to the12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7	MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for	2 3 4 5 6 7	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are	
12a recommendation when it comes12Historic Preservation Board. Those are the13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.16MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the	
13MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the13types of things that would go to the Historic14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City.	
14process.14Preservation Board.15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to	
15MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.15MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the	
16MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you16have a problem17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23and I think that we could clarify that.2425MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the	
17know, that has obviously no historical17MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic	
18significance, we're imposing one more18to tell19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process.</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board.	
19MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,19MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes.</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't	
20it's mainly about the streets, it's not about20alleys? Since this is really the procedure to21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem	
21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys,	
21the alleys, although I think we would weigh in21designate the City Plan, would the alleys22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell	
22on alleys, also.22and whether that would be part of this historic23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is,</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the	
23MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,23designation or how the alleys would be24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is, it's mainly about the streets, it's not about</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the alleys? Since this is really the procedure to	
24and I think that we could clarify that.24addressed, would that be done in that would25MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to25be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is, it's mainly about the streets, it's not about the alleys, although I think we would weigh in</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	<pre>MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the alleys? Since this is really the procedure to designate the City Plan, would the alleys</pre>	
25 MS. SPAIN: Yeah, we could. We need to 25 be part of the designation?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is, it's mainly about the streets, it's not about the alleys, although I think we would weigh in on alleys, also.</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the alleys? Since this is really the procedure to designate the City Plan, would the alleys and whether that would be part of this historic	
	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is, it's mainly about the streets, it's not about the alleys, although I think we would weigh in on alleys, also. MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question,</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the alleys? Since this is really the procedure to designate the City Plan, would the alleys and whether that would be part of this historic designation or how the alleys would be	
	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	<pre>MR. BEHAR: Yeah. Not even that one, the Collection Residences, whatever that was, that vacated the alley. That project would have go through Historic to get that alley vacated? MR. COLLER: Well, I apologize for interrupting, but I think the difference here is that ordinarily the Historic Preservation Board would be making a decision, but in this case, the Historic Preservation Board is making a recommendation when it comes MR. BEHAR: But you have to go through the process. MR. COLLER: You have to go through them, yes. MR. BEHAR: On a project like that, you know, that has obviously no historical significance, we're imposing one more MS. SPAIN: You know, honestly, my view is, it's mainly about the streets, it's not about the alleys, although I think we would weigh in on alleys, also. MR. TRIAS: Okay. That was my question, and I think that we could clarify that.</pre>	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	<pre>MS. VELEZ: The grid. MS. SPAIN: But Merrick's designers, when they originally did that, they put these diagonals in. Biltmore Way is one. University Drive is one. Alhambra becomes one. And those have leftover pieces of the grid, that are these wonderful green spaces throughout the City. Sometimes someone comes in and wants to square those off. That would go to the Historic Preservation Board. Those are the types of things that would go to the Historic Preservation Board. MR. BEHAR: That I'm okay with. I don't have a problem MS. SPAIN: I'm not sure about the alleys, to tell MR. COLLER: Can I ask a question on the alleys? Since this is really the procedure to designate the City Plan, would the alleys and whether that would be part of this historic designation or how the alleys would be addressed, would that be done in that would</pre>	

Bailey & Sanchez Court Reporting, Inc.

1 MS. SPAIN: That's right --1 MS. VELEZ: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. COLLER: This is just the procedure to 2 2 designate it. It doesn't -- it's not really 3 2 MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? directing what gets designated. 4 4 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. MS. SPAIN: But I appreciate you bringing 5 5 that up, because that's something we need to Before we conclude, Maria has asked if we 6 6 look at. That's a very good point, but this is can change the April meeting --7 7 MS. VELEZ: Maria Jimenez. the process to put it in place. 8 8 9 MR. BEHAR: This is just the process. 9 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Jimenez. Sorry about 10 that, Maria -- to April 12th, which is a -- is We're not --10 that a Thursday or a Tuesday? MS. SPAIN: Just the process. 11 11 MS. VELEZ: I'll go ahead and move it. THE SECRETARY: Thursday. 12 12 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: It's a Thursday. 13 13 MS. VELEZ: I'm ready to move on this. 14 She's taking some classes. That's one of the 14 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Well, let's see if 15 reasons why she's unable to attend tonight. 15 there's anybody from the public that would like 16 And I don't see an issue with it myself. The 16 to speak on this item. 17 room is available. To me, you know, that would 17 Having none, would you like to make a be an issue, if we had the room, which is 18 18 available. 19 motion? 19 I don't know how the rest of the Board 20 MR. BELLIN: I'll second it. 20 MS. VELEZ: I'll go ahead and move for feels. 21 21 consideration of this and go forward. 22 MR. BEHAR: I don't have a problem. I will 22 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about looking at not be here. I will be out of the country that 23 23 the question based on the alleys that Robert -day, so the 12th sounds good. 24 24 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I'm okay with it. MS. VELEZ: There's a lot of things to be 25 25 129 MS. VELEZ: I'm available. 1 looked at. This is just to begin the process, 1 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Everybody else is 2 to look at streets, to look at alleys. 2 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. It's just the 3 3 available? 4 beginning process? 4 MR. BELLIN: Yeah. I think we responded to MS. VELEZ: Uh-huh. 5 5 you. MR. BEHAR: Okay. MS. VELEZ: Yes. 6 6 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I just wanted to make 7 MS. VELEZ: You can amend it. 7 MR. BEHAR: No. No. I'm going to make a it official, if it was okay, because we had the 8 8 9 second, you know, motion to approve, with the 9 dates before. condition that the concerns that we have Okay. So please go ahead and change that 10 10 expressed are addressed before this goes for 11 date. 11 final resolution. MR. BEHAR: Unless you want to have your 12 12 MS. SPAIN: Absolutely. Absolutely. And 13 meeting in Istanbul. 13 we'll definitely put something in the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: All right. With that 14 14 Designation Report concerning that. I 15 said, is there a motion to adjourn? 15 MR. BEHAR: Motion to adjourn. appreciate it. 16 16 17 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a first. We 17 MR. BELLIN: Second. have a second, with some additional CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you very much 18 18 recommendations. Any comments? 19 19 for your service. Call the roll, please. (Thereupon, the meeting was adjourned at 20 20 THE SECRETARY: Marshall Bellin? 8:20 p.m.) 21 21 MR. BELLIN: Yes. 22 22 THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? 23 23 MR. GRABIEL: Yes. 24 24 25 THE SECRETARY: Maria Velez? 25 130

Bailey & Sanchez Court Reporting, Inc.

132

131